
 

 
 

 

TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY SPECIAL MEETING  

TOWN HALL MARCH 16, 2016 at 6:00 PM 

 
TURA meetings are being digitally recorded and will be available on the City website 

 
The Talent Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent will meet at 6:00 P.M on Wednesday, March 16, 

2016 in the Town Hall, 206 E. Main Street.  The meeting location is accessible to persons with 

disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or 

for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in 

advance of the meeting to the City Recorder at 541-535-1566, ext. 1012. 

TURA reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss 

any other business deemed necessary at the time of the study session and/or meeting. 

 
REGULAR MEETING- 6:00 PM 

Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the 

City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting place. Anyone 

commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be called upon during the “Citizens Heard on Non-

agenda Items” section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to  specific agenda items will be taken at the 

time the matter is discussed by the Talent Urban Renewal Agency. 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

2. Consent Calendar 

2.1 Approval of Minutes for February 17, 2016……………………………………….…Page 2-4 

 

3. Citizens Heard on Non-Agenda Items 

 

4.  Administrative 

  4.1 Items from Chair or Agency Members 

 

      5.    New & Miscellaneous Business 

       5.1 David Powell – Façade for Talent Animal Hospital……………………………..Page 5-21  

  5.2 Approve Resolution 16-16, A Resolution to Transfer Appropriations…………Page 22-23 

  5.3 Approve Resolution 16-17, Local Public Contracting Rules……………………Page 24-123 

  5.4 John Southgate Contract………………………………………………………….Page 124-134 

  5.5 TID Update……………………………………………………………………(no agenda report) 

  5.6 TURA Budget Committee…………………………………………………………Page 135-138 

   

      6. Items from Executive Director  

 

    7 . Discuss Agenda items for the April 6th Special Meeting 

 

    8. Adjournment  
 

   The City of Talent is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

Note: This agenda and the entire agenda packet, including staff reports, referenced documents, resolutions and 
ordinances are posted on the City of Talent website (www.cityoftalent.org) in advance of each meeting. 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900 for English and for Spanish please contact TTY phone number 1-800-
735-3896

1

http://www.cityoftalent.org/


 

 
 
 

 

TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES 

TOWN HALL FEBRUARY 17, 2016 at 6:00 PM 
 

TURA meetings are being digitally recorded and will be available on the City website 

 
The Talent Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent will meet at 6:00 P.M on Wednesday, February 

17, 2016 in the Town Hall, 206 E. Main Street.  The meeting location is accessible to persons with 

disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or 

for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in 

advance of the meeting to the City Recorder at 541-535-1566, ext. 1012. 

TURA reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss 

any other business deemed necessary at the time of the study session and/or meeting. 

 
REGULAR MEETING- 6:00 PM 

Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the 

City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting place. Anyone 

commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be called upon during the “Citizens Heard on Non-

agenda Items” section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to  specific agenda items will be taken at the 

time the matter is discussed by the Talent Urban Renewal Agency. 
 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

Members Present     Members Absent 

Chair Stricker     Member Abshire 

Vice Chair Pederson 

Member McManus (arrived at 6:04 PM) 

Member Cooke 

Member Wise 

Member Collins 

 

Also present: 

 

Executive Director, Tom Corrigan 

City Recorder, Melissa Huhtala 

 

 

2. Consent Calendar 

2.1 Approval of Minutes for February 3, 2016 

 

Member Cooke moved to approve the minutes for February 3, 2016.  Member Pederson seconded. All Ayes.  

Motion passed unanimously 

 

2.2 Approve Financials 

 

Member Pederson moved to approve the financials.  Member Cooke seconded.  Chair Stricker repeated the 

motion. Discussion:   None.  All Ayes.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

3. Citizens Heard on Non-Agenda Items 

 2



David Powell, 995 Suncrest Rd., Talent – Mr. Powell turned in an application for a façade at the Talent Animal 

Hospital.  It was decided that this will be addressed at the next meeting. 

  

4.  Administrative 

  4.1 Items from Chair or Agency Members 

     None. 

 

      5.    New & Miscellaneous Business 

  5.1 Ton-Ton Request 

      

Executive Director, Tom Corrigan spoke that no information from Ton-Ton has been received.  He will follow up 

with an email. He also spoke that have not have final walk-thru from the previous request.  

 

 

  5.2 TID Update 

 

Mr. Corrigan spoke he could not meet with TID last week.  They went down to the roundabout today and reviewed a few 

items.  Staff has contacted Alpine Environmental Consultants to do Phase 1 Environmental Review of the property.  This 

will be a 3 week process once the paperwork is signed.  

 

Chair Stricker questioned if the consultant could develop a timeline.  Mr. Corrigan spoke she will come within the next 

two weeks.  It was decided to add a timeline to the Regular March Meeting.   

 

  

  5.3 Pollinator Garden 

 

Jim Thompson -255 Colver Road, Talent – Mr. Thompson spoke on behalf of Dolly Warden regarding the Pollinator 

Garden. There will be a pesticide conference on April 15th - 16th. Mr. Thompson suggested to have Phyllis Stiles do a 

dedication speech for the Pollinator Garden at the roundabout. It was decided to put on a future agenda for discussion.  

 

It was discussed the Pollinator Garden is still not complete.  Staff would contact Dan Bish to get a timeline of completion.  

 

Artwork at the Pollinator Garden was discussed.  Member McManus spoke that there has been no feedback from TPAC. 

A dedication sign was suggested.  It was explained that no art will go in until the roundabout is complete.  Chair Stricker 

spoke that the City can work on the completion of the Pollinator Garden and Bee City will coordinate the event. Mr. 

Thompson suggested Mayor Stricker give the dedication speech. It was explained that the proposal will have to go to 

Council.   

  

      6. Items from Executive Director  

 

 Still working on the punch list at plaza.  

 

    7. Discuss Agenda items for the March 2nd Special Meeting 

 

 Timeline from consultant. 

 Façade at Best Friends of the Animal Shelter. 

 

    8. Adjournment 6:46 PM 

 

Respectfully submitted by: 

 

_________________________________________________ 

City Recorder, Melissa Huhtala 

 

 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________________________ 

Executive Director, Tom Corrigan 3



 
   The City of Talent is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

Note: This agenda and the entire agenda packet, including staff reports, referenced documents, resolutions and 
ordinances are posted on the City of Talent website (www.cityoftalent.org) in advance of each meeting. 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900 for English and for Spanish please contact TTY phone number 1-800-
735-3896

4

http://www.cityoftalent.org/


5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent, Oregon 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF TALENT 
AUTHORIZING A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS WITHIN THE CAPITAL 
PROJECTS FUND IN THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2015.   
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-16 
 

WHEREAS, effective September 1, 2015, the City of Talent, City Manager was 
appointed to serve as the Executive Director; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Talent bills the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent for 

services rendered;  and 
 
WHEREAS, the Civic Center Alley Project has unanticipated costs and the Board of the 

Agency has approved a Native Plant Pollinator Garden Project: and 
 
WHEREAS, based on the above stated circumstances, the Board of the Agency has 

determined that funding for said Materials and Services and Capital Outlay; and 
 
WHEREAS, Personnel Services and Contingency funding is available to transfer for said 

Materials and Services and Capital Outlay; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in accordance with ORS 294.450(3)(1) the 

Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent approves the following transfer of appropriations: 
 
      INCREASE (DECREASE) 
Capital Projects Fund   
Materials and Services 
 Administrative Services    $20,238 
Personnel Services   ($20,238) 
Capital Outlay 
 Native Plant Pollinator Garden  $  8,825 
 Civic Center Alley    $  6,175 
Contingency                ($15,000) 
 Net:      $     - 0 -   
  
The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this XXth day 

of XXX, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  ___  NAYS:____   ABSENT:____   ABSTAIN:____   
 
Signed by me in authentication of its adoption and passage by the Urban Renewal 

Agency of the City of Talent this XX day of XXX. 
 
 
     _____________________________ 
     XXX 
     Chair 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 

22



XXX 
Executive Director 

23



TURA Agenda Report 
Agenda Item  

Meeting Date: February 20, 2013 Primary Staff Contact: Tom Corrigan 

Department: Executive Director E-Mail: urbanrenewal@cityoftalent.org 

 

Staff Approval: Tom Corrigan Secondary Contact:  

 
Issue Before TURA: To adopt a sound and responsive public contracting system that would allow 

impartial, meaningful, and open competition, while preserving a formal competitive selection process 

as the standard for public contracts. 

 

*THESE ARE THE EXACT PUBLIC CONTRACTING RULES USED BY THE CITY* 

 

To simplify somewhat the 92 plus pages of the Public Contracting Rules, the following points are 

offered: 

 

We have done this to opt out of the Attorney General’s Model Public Contracting Rules and adopt 

some that fits TURA better.   We have also taken out a lot of items that would never pertain to TURA, 

only the State. 

 

Under the existing ORS, TURA had to take the lowest bidder on any project over $50,000.  No matter 

of experience, previous contracts, timeline, etc. 

The Public Contracting Rules allows the Board to select the most “Advantageous, Responsive 

Proposal”. 

 

The majority of the State rules are still in effect, we have just tailored them to fit TURA. 

A good number of the changes are covered in the “Exemption” section. 

IE – Section “E”, Exemptions 

Insurance – Imagine if we had to bid out CIS each year.  This allows us to keep insurance contracts 

every year. 

Personal service contracts are exempt from the bid process.   

Fuel – We would have to bid out the County’s fuel pumps each year if we do not adopt this. 

These are the dollar amounts used by the State in the Model Contracting Rules –Section 47.  We are 

just adopting the same limits. 

$0 - $5000 - basically decide who we want 

$5000 - $150,000 - requires 3 written bids of similar statement – Section 49 

Over $150,000 – requires the full bid process 

It then goes into the whole bid/proposal process, when, how, who, etc., and gives us a very good, 

formalized process that will keep us from any issues going forward. 

Please remember, as stated in the Resolution, the Talent Urban Renewal Agency does double duty as 

the Local Contract Review Board. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of the following resolutions: 

 

 

24

mailto:urbanrenewal@cityoftalent.org


 

 

 

Resolution  #16-17-R, a joint Resolution of the Board and Local Contract Review Board opting out of 

the Attorney General’s Model Public Contracting Rules; adopting Public Contracting Rules for the 

Board; and repealing existing contracting rules. 

 

Potential Motions:  

“I move to adopt Resolution 16-17-R, a joint Resolution of the Talent Urban Renewal Agency and 

Local Contract Review Board opting out of the Attorney General’s Model Public Contracting Rules; 

adopting Public Contracting Rules for TURA; and repealing existing contracting rules. 

 

Attachments: 

Resolution #16-17-R 

Local Public Contracting Rules 

25



RESOLUTION NO. 16-17 
 
 

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY AND LOCAL 
CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD OPTING OUT OF THE ATTORNEY 

GENERAL’S MODEL PUBLIC CONTRACTING RULES; ADOPTING 
PUBLIC CONTRACTING RULES FOR THE TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCYF; 

AND REPEALING EXISTING PUBLIC CONTRACTING RULES 
 
 

 WHEREAS, it is the policy of the Talent Urban Renewal Agency (TURA)  that a 
sound and responsive public contracting system should allow impartial, meaningful, and 
open competition, preserving formal competitive selection as the standard for public 
contracts unless otherwise specifically exempted herein, by state law, or by subsequent 
ordinance or resolutions; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Oregon Legislature adopted HB 2341 (2003 Oregon Laws, 
Chapter 794), which was signed by the Governor, and had an operative date of 
March 1, 2005.  This Act repealed Oregon Revised Statutes (“ORS”) Chapter 279 (with 
minor exceptions) and replaced it with three new subchapters:  ORS 279A, 279B, and 
279C.  These three subchapters, together, constitute the Public Contracting Code (or 
Code).  All TURA rules and exemptions previously adopted under ORS chapter 279 
expired on March 1, 2005; and  
 
 WHEREAS, absent any action by the Local Contract Review Board on or after 
March 1, 2005, TURA would have operated under the Public Contracting Model Rules 
adopted by the Attorney General under ORS subchapters 279A, 279B, and 279C set 
forth in Oregon Administrative Rules Chapter 137, Divisions 46, 47, 48 and 49 (the 
“Model Rules”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, in order to adopt new public contracting rules that differ from the 
Model Rules, under ORS 279A.065(5), TURA must specifically state that the Model 
Rules adopted by the Attorney General do not apply to TURA, and prescribe its own 
public contracting rules, which may include portions of the Attorney General’s Model 
Rules.  The Local Contract Review Board may also adopt rules for public contracting 
not covered by the Model Rules, as long as they do not conflict with the Public 
Contracting Code; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Public Contracting Code divides powers and duties for 
contracting into two categories: those that must be performed by the “Local Contract 
Review Board;” and those that must be performed by the “Contracting Agency;” and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to ORS 279A.060 and TURA Bylaws, TURA is the Local 
Contract Review Board for TURA and, as such, is authorized to act on all such matters 
on behalf of TURA, adopt Public Contracting Rules, and establish procedures for 
amendment of such rules; and  
 

26



 WHEREAS, the Local Contract Review Board may designate certain personal 
service contracts or classes of service contracts as personal service contracts, which 
are not subject to the procedural requirements of the Public Contracting Code or the 
Model Rules; and  
 
 WHEREAS, City recognizes it may exempt certain public improvement contracts 
or classes of such contracts under ORS 279C.335; and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to ORS 279C.330 and 279C.335(2), TURA submits the 
following findings supporting a class exemption of public improvement contracts from 
competitive bidding requirements, where a competitive proposal process is instead 
desired by City, in its sole discretion, which conforms to the requirements set forth in 
ORS 279C.400 through 279C.410: 
 
 A.  Operational, budget, and financial data.  Where various criteria, which 
may or may not include cost, must be weighed in order to select an appropriate 
contractor for the desired project, the formal competitive bidding process costs of up to 
$7,000 are a significant budgetary waste in that the most qualified contractor for the 
project may not be the lowest responsible bidder; 
 
 B.  Public benefits.  Exempting contracts from competitive bidding 
requirements and instead utilizing statutory competitive proposal procedures will protect 
and preserve public funds, enable greater competition between the most qualified 
contractors, and result in a better product which meets the public’s and TURA’s needs; 
 
 C.  Value engineering, Specialized expertise required, Technical expertise. 
Only through a competitive proposal process can TURA weigh, evaluate and select this 
type of expertise and determine which contractor may best provide these services.  
These are qualities not reflected in cost, where a determination on cost alone could 
forfeit these valuable and essential attributes; 
 
 D.  Public safety.  Utilizing a competitive proposal process as opposed to 
competitive bidding can ensure high quality, more safely constructed facilities through 
the construction period, and after completion.  Capitalizing upon design and 
construction planning and compatibility can also allow earlier use of public facilities even 
while construction continues;  
 
 E.  Market conditions.  The increased availability of and need for technical 
expertise, value engineering, or other types of specialized expertise, as well as a need 
to investigate the compatibility, experience and availability of contractors require that 
certain public improvement contracts be awarded based upon an evaluation of a 
number of criteria, rather that simply cost; and  
 
 WHEREAS, TURA additionally requests that TURA’s local contract review board 
approve the classes of special procurements and public improvement contract 
exemptions set forth in the attached rules, based upon the following findings: 
 

27



 A.  Any exemptions from competitive bidding requirements allowed under the 
following rules will not encourage favoritism in the awarding of public contracts nor 
substantially diminish competition for public contracts because such exemptions still 
require alternative contracting procedures which ensure:  (1) reasonable competition; 
(2) the best contract price for the public; and (3) a cost-effective process for contractors; 
 
 B.  The awarding of public contracts pursuant to any such exemptions will 
result in substantial cost savings to the public contracting agency because TURA will 
avoid costs associated with unnecessary documentation and procedures, where it is 
unmerited by the type and/or relatively low cost of the project; and  
 
 C.  The awarding of public contracts pursuant to any of the requested 
exemptions also substantially promotes the public interest in a manner that could not 
practicably be realized by formal competitive solicitation procedures, given the fact that 
such exemptions facilitate smooth operation of TURA’s administration and operations, 
include procedures and mechanisms to ensure the best product, service or outcome is 
obtained at the least cost to the public and TURA, and TURA’s proposed Public 
Contracting Rules address areas of public contracting left unresolved by the Code and 
the Attorney General’s Model Rules which are essential for TURA operations, such as 
the purchase of used personal property, and the disposition of surplus personal 
property; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is resolved as follows:  

 
1. TURA is hereby designated to continue as the Local Contract Review 

Board of the City and shall have all of the rights, powers and authority necessary to 
carry out the provisions of Chapters 279A, 279B, and 279C (the “Public Contracting 
Code”) and attached Rules.  Except as otherwise provided in this Resolution, the 
definitions established in the attached Rules apply herein.  The term “Contracting 
Agency” as used in the attached Rules includes Contracting Agency’s chief 
administrative officer, his or her designee, or any other purchasing agent, as designated 
by TURA policy.  Those individuals are hereby designated as TURA’s Contracting 
Agency and may exercise all authorities, powers and duties granted to a Contracting 
Agency under the Public Contracting Code and attached Rules, except as otherwise 
limited by Section 2 of this Resolution or by TURA policy.   

 
2. The contracting authority authorized in the attached rules is subject to the 

following spending limits: 
 

A. TURA:  TURA approval is required for contracts or change orders in 
amounts in excess of $25,000.   
 

B. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:  The Executive Director is authorized to procure 
and execute TURA contracts, change orders, and purchase orders in 
amounts not to exceed $25,000; 

 
 

28



 
 3. The above recitals are hereby adopted by TURA, sitting as the Local 
Contract Review Board, as findings of fact supporting approval of the Council’s request 
for classes of special procurement and public improvement contract exemptions. 
 
 4.  The Model Rules adopted by the Attorney General pursuant to ORS 
279A.065 do not apply to TURA.  Instead, TURA hereby prescribes the following Rules, 
which include portions of the Attorney General’s Model Rules, as the Rules of 
Procedure that TURA will use for its public contracting:  Public Contracting Rules 
Chapter 137, Divisions 46, 47, 48 and 49.  While the numbering of these Rules reflects 
the numbering system of the Attorney General’s Model Rules, they incorporate TURA 
changes to the Model Rules, and, therefore, are not the Attorney General’s promulgated 
administrative rules. TURA exemptions are also set forth in these Rules, as numbered 
Exemptions 1 through 18 (E-1 through E-18).  All above-referenced Rules are attached 
to this Resolution and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
 5. In accordance with ORS 279A.065(5)(b), TURA shall review its Public 
Contracting Rules, adopted herein, each time the Attorney General modifies its Model 
Rules in order to determine whether amendments are required to ensure statutory 
compliance.   
 
 6. Amendments to these Rules and new rules shall be adopted as required 
by the Code.  If a hearing is required, the subject matter of the amendment or new rule 
and hearing information, including date, time, and place of the hearing, shall be 
published in a newspaper of general circulation not less than three (3) nor more than 
fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the public hearing.  Additionally, a notice of the 
hearing may be posted on the main entry door of the building where the meeting will be 
held not later than three (3) days prior to the date of the meeting.  
 
 7. Special procurement requests and approvals shall be made in accordance 
with Division 47 of the attached Rules and ORS 279B.085.  Public improvement 
contract exemption procedures, including notice and public hearing requirements, shall 
be in accordance with Division 49 of the attached Rules and ORS 279C.335.   
 
 8. The Model Cost Accounting Guidelines developed by the Oregon 
Department of Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 3, Chapter 869, Oregon 
Laws 1979, are hereby adopted as TURA’s Cost Accounting System to apply to public 
improvement projects exceeding $5,000 and constructed with TURA’s own equipment 
or personnel.  ORS 279C.310.  For such public improvement projects estimated to cost 
more than $125,000, TURA shall also comply with the requirements of ORS 
279C.305(3). 
 
  

29



 9. All previously adopted Local Contract Review Board Rules, and adopting 
resolutions, including Resolution 05-700-R, are hereby repealed in their entirety. 
 
 DATED this    day of    , 20___. 
 
 
              
Darby Stricker     Darby Stricker, Mayor, as President 
Mayor       for the Local Contract Review Board 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
 
              
Melissa Huhtala,     Melissa Huhtala, City Recorder, as  
City Recorder     Secretary for the Local Contract Review  
       Board 
 
 
 
 
 
F:\1Clients\Muni\Talent, City of\Administration-Finance\Public Contracting\2012 Public Contracting Rules\RES - Opting Out of AG Model Rules (First) (012813) CHCcc.docx 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
 

GOODS AND SERVICES CONTRACT 
 
 

The Talent Urban Renewal Agency (TURA) and John Southgate LLC hereby 
enter into a contract for the purchase of goods and/or services in accordance with the 
specifications and proposal provided.   

 
Pursuant to ORS 279B.065 and section 137-047-0265 of the TURA’s adopted 

public contracting rules, because the price for this Contract is less than or equal to 
$10,000, TURA may award this contract without any competitive or solicitation process. 

 
All terms of the following exhibits are hereby incorporated by reference into this 

Contract, and Contractor agrees to comply with each:   
 
(1)  Exhibit A – Contractor Proposal 
(2) Exhibit B – Oregon Public Contracting Requirements for Goods and 

Service Contracts 
 

Together with this Contract, these documents comprise the “Contract Documents.”  In 
the case of a conflict, the terms of this Contract prevail, followed by Exhibit B, then 
Exhibit A. 
 
1. Term.  The term of this Contract shall extend from its execution to delivery of the 

goods or performance of the services as outline in Exhibit A on or before March 
17, 2016, unless extended for additional periods of time upon written mutual 
agreement of both parties.  Notwithstanding this Term, TURA reserves the right 
to terminate this Contract as outlined in this Contract.   

 
2. Scope of Work.  Contractor shall provide all materials, equipment, and services, 

as specified in the attached Exhibit A. 
 
3. Compensation. 
 

3.1 Payment.  Contractor shall provide the goods and/or perform the services 
as described in Exhibit A for a maximum not to exceed total fee of $ 17,500  

 
3.2 Invoices.  Payments shall be based upon Contractor’s invoices submitted 
to TURA, detailing Contractor’s fees and costs.   

 
a. TURA will review Contractor’s invoice and within ten (10) days of 

receipt notify Contractor in writing if the TURA disagrees with or disputes the 
invoice or Project.  If there are no such disputes, TURA shall pay the invoice 
amount in full within thirty (30) days of invoice date. 

 
b. If TURA fails to make any payment due Contractor within thirty (30) 

days of the date on Contractor’s invoice therefore, late fees will be added to 

124



amounts due Contractor at the rate of 1.0 percent (1%) per month from the 
original invoice date.  Invoices in dispute are not subject to late fees until such 
time as they are no longer in dispute.   

 
4. Termination for Convenience. 
 
 This Contract may be terminated by mutual consent of the parties upon written 

notice.  In addition, TURA may terminate all or part of this Contract upon 
determining that termination is in the best interest of TURA by giving seven (7) 
days’ prior written notice of intent to terminate, without waiving any claims or 
remedies it may have against Contractor.  Upon termination under this 
paragraph, Contractor shall be entitled to payment in accordance with the terms 
of this Contract for Contract work completed and accepted before termination 
less any previous amounts paid and any claim(s) TURA has against Contractor.  
Pursuant to this paragraph, Contractor shall submit an itemized invoice for all 
unreimbursed Contract work completed before termination and all Contract 
closeout costs actually incurred by Contractor.  TURA shall not be liable for any 
costs invoiced later than thirty (30) days after termination unless Contractor can 
show good cause beyond its control for the delay. 

 
5. Termination for Cause.  TURA may terminate this Contract effective upon 

delivery of written notice to Contractor, or at such later date as may be 
established by TURA, under any of the following conditions: 

 
 6.1 If TURA funding is not obtained and continued at levels sufficient to allow 

for purchases of the indicated quantity of goods and/or services.  The Contract 
may be modified to accommodate a reduction in funds. 

 
 6.2 If federal or state regulations or guidelines are modified, changed, or 

interpreted in such a way that the goods and/or services are no longer allowable 
or appropriate for purchase under this Contract or are no longer eligible for the 
funding proposed for payments authorized by this Contract. 

 
 6.3 If any license or certificate required by law or regulation to be held by 

Contractor to provide the goods and/or services required by this Contract is for 
any reason denied, revoked, or not renewed. 

 
6. Termination for Default.  If the TURA fails to perform in the manner called for in 

this Contract or if the TURA fails to comply with any other provisions of the 
Contract, the Contractor may terminate this Contract for default after giving the 
TURA the notice and opportunity to cure required by this paragraph.  Prior to 
termination for default, the Contractor must give the TURA written notice of the 
breach and of the Contractor’s intent to terminate.  If the TURA has not entirely 
cured the breach within fifteen (15) days of the date of the notice, then the 
Contractor may terminate the Contract at any time thereafter by giving the TURA 
a written notice of termination. 

 

125



 If the Contractor fails to perform in the manner called for in this Contract or if the 
Contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of the Contract, the TURA 
may terminate this Contract for default.  Termination shall be effected by serving 
a notice of termination on the Contractor setting forth the manner in which the 
Contractor is in default.  The Contractor shall be paid the Contract price only for 
goods provided and/or services performed in accordance with the manner of 
performance as set forth in this Contract.  

 
7. Remedies.  In the event of breach of this Contract, the parties shall have the 

following remedies: 
 
 7.1 If terminated under paragraph 6 by TURA due to a breach by Contractor, 

TURA may complete the work either itself, by agreement with another contractor, 
or by a combination thereof.  If the cost of completing the work exceeds the 
remaining unpaid balance of the total compensation provided under this 
Contract, then Contractor shall pay to TURA the amount of the reasonable 
excess. 

 
 7.2   In addition to the above remedies for a breach by Contractor, TURA also 

shall be entitled to any other equitable and legal remedies that are available. 
 
 7.3   If TURA breaches this Contract, Contractor’s remedy shall be limited to 

termination of the Contract and receipt of Contract payments to which Contractor 
is entitled. 

 
 7.4 TURA shall not be liable for any indirect, incidental, consequential, or 

special damages under the Contract or any damages arising solely from 
terminating the Contract in accordance with its terms. 

  
 7.5  Upon receiving a notice of termination, and except as otherwise directed 

in writing by TURA, Contractor shall immediately cease all activities related to the 
services and work under this Contract.   

 
8. Standard of Care.  Contractor warrants that the goods to be provided and/or 

services to be performed pursuant to this Contract shall be done in a good and 
workmanlike manner and will conform to the highest standards prevalent in the 
industry or business most closely involved in providing the goods and/or services 
TURA is purchasing.   

 
9. No Waiver of Legal Rights.  TURA shall not be precluded or estopped by 

completion or acceptance of the goods and/or services, or payment therefor, 
from showing that the goods and/or services do not conform to this Contract.  
TURA shall recover from Contractor such damages as TURA may sustain by 
reason of Contractor’s failure to comply with the terms of this Contract.  A waiver 
of any breach of the Contract shall not be held as a waiver of any other 
subsequent breach of this Contract. 

 

126



10. Notice.  All notices provided for under this Contract shall be in writing and shall 
be deemed to be duly served: 1) on the date of delivery if delivered in person; 2) 
on the day after deposit if delivered by overnight courier; or 3) three days after 
deposit if delivered by placing in the U.S. mail, first-class, postage prepaid.  All 
notices shall be addressed as follows, except that either part may change their 
notice address at any time by delivering written notice of the new address to the 
other party: 

 
 TURA:      CONTRACTOR: 
  
 TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY John Southgate LLC 
 P.O. Box 445     1020 SW Taylor Street, Suite 440 
 Talent, OR 97540    Portland, OR 97205 
 Phone:  (541) 535-1566   Phone: (503) 956-5853 
 
11. Insurance.  Contractor shall maintain the following limits of insurance: 
 

Commercial General Liability Insurance: 
  Products/Completed Operations Aggregate: $2,000,000 minimum 
  Each Occurrence:     $1,300,000 minimum 

 
Contractor shall:  (a) provide the TURA with a copy of a current Certificate of 
Insurance with the coverages listed above; (b) include TURA as an additional 
insured for Commercial General Liability (subject to the terms and conditions of 
the applicable Contractor insurance policy); and (c) ensure that all policies 
provide a 30-day notice of cancellation to the named insured. 

 
12. Indemnity.  To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall protect, defend, 

indemnify and hold the TURA harmless from and against all claims, demands, 
damages, costs, actions and causes of actions, liabilities, fines, penalties, 
judgments, expenses and attorney fees, resulting from the injury or death of any 
person or the damage to or destruction of property, or the infringement of any 
patent, copyright, trademark or trade secret, arising out of the work performed or 
goods provided under this Contract or Contractor’s violation of any law, 
ordinance or regulation, contract provision or term, or condition of regulatory 
authorization or permit, except for damages resulting from the sole negligence of 
TURA.  

 
13.  Independent Contractor.  Contractor shall be an independent contractor for all 

purposes and shall be entitled to no compensation other than the compensation 
provided for under this Contract.  While TURA reserves the right to set various 
schedules and evaluate the quality of Contractor’s completed work, TURA cannot 
and will not control the means and manner of Contractor’s performance.  
Contractor is responsible for determining the appropriate means and manner of 
performing work.  Contractor is responsible for all federal and state taxes 
applicable to compensation and payment paid to Contractor under the Contract 
and will not have any amounts withheld by TURA to cover Contractor’s tax 
obligations.  Contractor is not eligible for any TURA fringe benefit plans.   

127



 
14.  Assignment. Contractor shall not assign or subcontract any of its obligations 

under this Contract without TURA’s prior written consent, which may be granted 
or withheld in TURA’s sole discretion.   

 
15.  Governing Law.  This Contract is to be governed by and under the laws of the 

State of Oregon.  
 
16.  Consent to Jurisdiction.  The parties hereby consent to jurisdiction of the Jackson 

County Circuit Court, Jackson County, Oregon, over all legal matters pertaining 
to this Contract, including, but not limited to, its enforcement, interpretation or 
rescission. 

 
17. Public Contracting Requirements.  Contractor shall comply with all federal, state 

and local laws and ordinances applicable to the work under this Contract, 
including, without limitation, applicable provisions of the Oregon Public 
Contracting Code including ORS 279B.020, 279B.220, 279B.230, and 279B.235, 
as more particularly set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference.   

 
18.  Arbitration.  If any disputes, disagreements, or controversies arise between the 

parties pertaining to the interpretation, validity, or enforcement of this Contract, 
the parties shall, upon the request of TURA, submit such dispute to binding 
arbitration under the Oregon Uniform Arbitration Act, ORS 36.600 et seq.  
Arbitration shall be requested by delivering to the other party a written request for 
arbitration.  Within five (5) days of receipt of such request, the parties shall select 
a mutually agreeable arbitrator and designate mutually agreeable rules of 
arbitration.  If the parties cannot agree upon an arbitrator within five (5) days, an 
arbitrator may be appointed by the presiding judge of the Jackson County Circuit 
Court, upon the request of either party submitted in accordance with ORS 
36.645, 36.310.  If the parties have not designated mutually agreeable rules of 
arbitration at such time as the arbitrator is appointed, the arbitrator shall adopt 
rules for the arbitration.  The arbitrator’s decision shall be binding upon the 
parties. 

 
19.  Attorney Fees In any litigation or arbitration between the parties arising from or in 

any way pertaining to the interpretation or enforcement of this Agreement, 
including any action for rescission of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to recover, as a part of any arbitration award or judgment, that party’s 
costs and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in connection with such 
proceeding, at hearing or trial and on appeal. 

 
20.  Entire Agreement.  This Contract shall be the exclusive Contract between the 

parties for the Project.  No modification of this Contract shall be effective unless 
in writing and signed by an authorized representative of both parties, except as 
otherwise authorized herein. 

 

128



21.  Signatures.  This Contract is not effective unless and until it is approved, signed 
and dated by an authorized representative of each party. 

 
 
 
TURA:       CONTRACTOR: 
 
________________________                       
 
 
By:       By:       
Title:       Title:       
Date:       Date:       
 
 
 
 
 
  

129



February 16, 2016 

 

 

Mr. Tom Corrigan, City Manager 

City of Talent 

P.O. Box 445 

Talent, Oregon 97540 

 

 

Mr. Corrigan: 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to propose services to assist you and the City of Talent regarding the City’s 

property in Downtown Talent, near the corner of Talent Avenue and W. Valley View Road. 

 

The goal of my work would be to assist the City in finding a developer to redevelop the City’s property in 

a manner that fulfills your goals for the property and for your broader purposes related to Downtown 

revitalization. To achieve this goal, I propose to prepare a development offering, which will be based in 

part on the strategic solicitation of input from the development community, both local and regional 

players from a variety of development-related fields. I am confident that this project could mark a pivotal 

stage in the revitalization of Downtown Talent, and I am hopeful that the property can be successfully 

redeveloped with something substantial that helps to reinforce the community’s vision for the area. I 

believe that my contacts in the development community and my experience in the development of public-

private real estate projects will be of benefit to these efforts. 

 

Attached is my proposed scope of services.  An early focus of my approach is to determine what sort of 

redevelopment options are likely for the property based on input from the development community. This 

input would play a prominent role in framing the development offering, which may take any of several 

forms – Request for Proposals, Request for Qualifications, or Request for Expressions of Interest. I would 

perform this work in close coordination with you and with other City staff that you may identify. 

 

I would propose to perform these services on a time and materials basis, at my standard hourly rate of 

$175 in an amount not to exceed $17,500, including reimbursables.  This budget assumes three trips to 

Talent, as identified in the Scope. 

 

I can perform these services beginning immediately.  I believe that we can issue the Development 

Offering within the three months of my starting work.  Depending on the number and acceptability of 

responses, I would hope we can have something before your Council for their action this Summer. 

 

I welcome the opportunity to discuss this proposal further.  Please call me at (503) 956-5853 at your 

convenience. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

John Southgate, Principal 

John Southgate LLC 

1020 SW Taylor Street, Suite 440 

Portland, Oregon 97205 

 

 

 

130

mhuhtala
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A

mhuhtala
Typewritten Text



John Southgate LLC 

City of Talent – Downtown Property Development Offering 

Proposed Scope of Services 

 

 

 Communications: Southgate to report back to staff on a regular basis, as directed by 

Client. Southgate also to brief and obtain input from elected officials, community 

advocates, and others as directed by Client. 

Deliverable: communications as directed by Client, with follow-up and summary as 

appropriate 

 Background/Research: Southgate to review key background documents to get a strong 

understanding of the City’s and community’s goals and policy parameters for Downtown, 

particularly as these documents may shed light on the redevelopment of the City’s 

property.  All background documents to be provided by City, to include: 

o Relevant portions of the Development Code, particularly related to allowed use, 

height, density, minimum and maximum parking, and design standards and 

review process 

o Downtown Plan, and other relevant policy documents 

o Market Analysis, if available 

o Other Documents that help to tell Talent’s story – marketing brochures, Annual 

Reports, etc. 

o Property appraisals, environmental reports, and other technical reports as 

available 

Deliverable: brief summary memorandum of findings from background reports, 

particularly as they bear on the development offering. 

 Reconnaissance Tour of Property & Area: Southgate to tour site and its surrounding 

context; and conduct interviews with key staff as identified by Client. 

Deliverable: Written summary of key findings about the property, about the 

opportunities and constraints related to zoning and technical issues; identification of 

additional information that would be worth obtaining prior to issuance of the 

development offering. 

 Developer/Key Stakeholder Interviews: Southgate to interview local and regional 

developers and others in related fields (architects, contractors, etc.) who can contribute 

substantively to an understanding of the development dynamics affecting Downtown 

Talent as well as the redevelopment potential for the site.  These individuals may also be 

prospective interested parties – so these interviews are as much for the purpose of pre-

marketing of the site as they are about gauging developer perspectives. Southgate 

anticipates conducing most of these interviews during his initial visit to Talent when he 

will be conducting the reconnaissance tour; some interviews may take place by phone.  

Interview list to be generated in consultation with Client.  Client to inform Southgate 

whether they want or need to attend some or all of the interviews. Interviews to focus on 

questions such as: 

o What redevelopment scenarios are likely to be most feasible for these properties? 

o What are the challenges associated with the sort of development envisioned in the 

Downtown Plan? 

o What actions might the City need to take to leverage the envisioned development? 

131



o What approach should the City take in the development offering – RFP? RFQ? 

RFEI? Other? 

o What additional information would prospective respondents want or need to 

influence their decision to respond to the offering? 

Deliverable: Summary of feedback from interviews with developers; and 

recommendations regarding marketing the property, including a recommended specific 

approach on the development offering. 

 Development Offering: Southgate to draft a development offering, i.e. a Request for 

Proposals, a Request for Qualifications, or a Request for Expressions of Interest.  The 

offering will reflect feedback from the developer interviews as well as from Client. This 

work to include drafting the text of the offering, finalizing the text based on Client 

feedback; layout of the report (through a sub-consultant with strong graphic capabilities – 

examples available upon request); and assisting the City in the selection process 

(including work with a Selection Advisory Committee, if the City decides to incorporate 

such a Committee into the process). 

Deliverable: Development Offering in a web and print format. 

 Post Development Offering: Southgate to assist Client in evaluating responses to the 

Offering; participating in interviews should they occur; participating in formation of a 

recommendation to City Council regarding which developer to select; and participating in 

a Council work session.  Southgate to provide advice to Client with regard to negotiations 

regarding the terms of the deal with the selected developer.  Southgate to provide 

template Exclusive Negotiating Agreement and template Disposition & Development 

Agreement to Client. 

Deliverable: Assistance with the evaluation of responses, participation in developer 

interviews and Council presentation to Council, assistance on developer negotiations. 

 

This work assumes that Southgate will make three trips to Talent. The first will be for the 

purposes of a reconnaissance tour as well as interviews of key staff and developers, etc.  The 

second will be for the purpose of interviewing a recommended short list of developers.  The third 

will be for the purpose of participating in City Council briefing. Eligible reimbursable expenses 

for these trips include travel cost (air fare and rental car OR driving in personal automobile at 

standard IRS rate per mile); hotel accommodations; and the City’s standard per diem for meals.  

In the event that Southgate travels by car instead of air, Southgate to bill Client for four hours 

each direction at half his billing rate.  Additional trips subject to these same terms, above and 

beyond the maximum stated in this fee proposal. 

 

 
 

132



EXHIBIT B 
 

ORS CHAPTER 279B PUBLIC CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 

 
 
(1) Contractor shall pay promptly, as due, all persons supplying labor or materials for 

the prosecution of the work provided for in the contract, and shall be responsible 
for such payment of all persons supplying such labor or material to any 
Subcontractor.  ORS 279B.220(1). 

 
(2) Contractor shall promptly pay all contributions or amounts due the Industrial 

Accident Fund from such Contractor or Subcontractor incurred in the 
performance of the contract.  ORS 279B.220(2). 

 
(3) Contractor shall not permit any lien or claim to be filed or prosecuted against the 

Contracting Agency on account of any labor or material furnished and agrees to 
assume responsibility for satisfaction of any such lien so filed or prosecuted.  
ORS 279B.220(3). 

 
(4) Contractor and any Subcontractor shall pay to the Department of Revenue all 

sums withheld from employees pursuant to ORS 316.617.  ORS 279B.220(4). 
 
(5) Contractor agrees that if Contractor fails, neglects or refuses to make prompt 

payment of any claim for labor or materials furnished to the Contractor or a 
Subcontractor by any person in connection with the contract as such claim 
becomes due, TURA may pay such claim to the persons furnishing the labor or 
material and charge the amount of payment against funds due or to become due 
Contractor by reason of the contract.  The payment of a claim in the manner 
authorized hereby shall not relieve the Contractor or his surety from his or its 
obligation with respect to any unpaid claim.  If TURA is unable to determine the 
validity of any claim for labor or material furnished, TURA may withhold from any 
current payment due Contractor an amount equal to said claim until its validity is 
determined and the claim, if valid, is paid. 

 
(6) Contractor shall promptly, as due, make payment to any person, copartnership, 

association, or corporation, furnishing medical, surgical and hospital care or other 
needed care and attention, incident to sickness or injury, to employees of such 
Contractor, of all sums which the Contractor agrees to pay for such services and 
all monies and sums which the Contractor collected or deducted from the wages 
of employees pursuant to any law, contract or agreement for the purpose of 
providing or paying for such service.  ORS 279B.230(1). 

 
(7) All subject employers working under the Contractor are either employers that will 

comply with ORS 656.017, or employers that are exempt under ORS 656.126.  
ORS 279B.230(2). 

 

133



(8) Contractor shall pay employees for overtime work performed under the contract 
in accordance with ORS 653.010 to 653.261 and the Fair Labor Standards Act of 
1938 (29 USC 201, et seq).  ORS 279B.235(3). 

 
(9) The Contractor must give notice to employees who work on this contract in 

writing, either at the time of hire or before commencement of work on the 
contract, or by posting a notice in a location frequented by employees, of the 
number of hours per day and the days per week that the employees may be 
required to work.  ORS 279B.235(2). 

 
(10) All sums due the State Unemployment Compensation Fund from the Contractor 

or any Subcontractor in connection with the performance of the contract shall be 
promptly so paid.  ORS 701.430. 

 
(11) The contract may be canceled at the election of TURA for any willful failure on 

the part of Contractor to faithfully perform the contract according to its terms. 
 
(12) Contractor certifies compliance with all applicable Oregon tax laws, in 

accordance with ORS 305.385. 
 
(13) Contractor certifies that it has not discriminated against minorities, women or 

emerging small business enterprises in obtaining any required subcontractors.  
ORS 279A.110. 

 
(14) As used in this section, “nonresident contractor” means a Contractor that has not 

paid unemployment taxes or income taxes in the state of Oregon during the 12 
calendar months immediately preceding submission of the bid for the contract, 
does not have a business address in this state, and stated in the bid for the 
contract that it was not a “resident bidder” under ORS 279A.120.  When a public 
contract is awarded to a nonresident contractor and the contract price exceeds 
$10,000, the Contractor shall promptly report to the Department of Revenue on 
forms to be provided by the department the total contract price, terms of 
payment, length of contract and such other information as the department may 
require before the bidder may receive final payment on the public contract.  ORS 
279A.120. 

 
 
 
F:\1Clients\Muni\Forms\Public Contracting\GOODS & SERVICES\AGT- Goods & Services Contract (090413) CHCcc.docx 

134



135



136



137



138




